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Acknowledgment of Addenda 
 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the bidding 
document: 

 
THE COMPLETED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM 
SHOULD BE RETURNED WITH BID RESPONSE PACKAGE: NOT 

SENT TO RIPTA SEPARATELY 
 
 
 
NOTE: Failure to acknowledge receipt of all addenda may cause the bid to be 
considered non-responsive to the solicitation.  Acknowledged receipt of each 
addendum must be clearly established and included with the bid. 
 
             
Name of Bidder 
 
             
Street Address 
 
             
City, State, Zip 
 
             
Signature of Authorized Official 
 
    
Date 
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Attached please find the following 
 
 Questions and RIPTA Response from Sun Power 
 Questions and RIPTA Response from Lamar Outdoor Advertising 
 
 Five Year Revenue Summary 
 Current Contract 
 

Questions from Sun Power 
 

1. Please provide a revenue summary for the last 5 years.   
See Attached Five Year Summary.   

2. Please provide a copy of the current advertising concession contract, 
including any amendments.  
See attached contract 

3. Please describe the proposed method of takeover by the successful 
Proposer of the 341 existing shelters with the previous operator over the 
two year period? 
The proposed method should be described by the proposer 

4. What municipal permits do you require on the new shelters? 
Whatever permit(s) are required by the municipalities where shelters 
are located.  

5. Do you have copies of the original permits for existing shelters and if so 
will they be provided to the successful Proposer? 
No and no.  

6. Benches for minimum of 3 passengers and wheelchair user? Please 
clarify, is this to mean space within shelter? Or benches for 4 passengers? 
The bench(es) must accommodate three passengers and the shelters 
must include sufficient space for a wheelchair.  
	

Questions from Lamar Outdoor Advertising 
7. I had a question regarding the snow removal request (page 5). Does the 

snow removal involve all locations? 
 Yes.  
 
 







BUS SHELTER AGREEMENT AMENDMENT

This Bus Shelter Agreement Amendment ("Bus Shelter Amendment") is entered into by
and between Rhode bland PubUc Transit Authority ("RIPTA") and Lamar Central
Outdoor, LLC ("Lamar") onthis ff^ day ofJanuary, 2014.

WHEREAS, RIPTA and Lamar, via its predecessor, Public Transit Shelters, are parties to
an Agreement to provide and service bus shelters, dated August 1979 (the "Bus Shelter
Agreement");

WHERES, RIPTA desires that Lamar remove snow from certain bus shelters after each
snowstorm;

WHEREAS, RIPTA and Lamar have agreed upon terms and conditions under which
Lamar will remove snow from those certain shelters after each storm;

NOW, THEREFORE, RIPTA and Lamar agree as Mows:

1. Lamar will remove snow three (3) inches deep or greater from the 25 bus shelters
identified on Exhibit A to this Bus Shelter Amendment at the rate of $1,500 per
storm. If the snow is six (6) inches deep or greater during any such storm, then
Lamar will remove snow twice during such storm at the rate of $1,500 for each
snow removal event

2. Lamar shall deduct payment for each snow removal event from the minimum foe
paid by Lamar to RIPTA as set forth in paragraph 10 of the Bus Shelter
Agreement, and Lamar shall reflect any such deductions in its books and records
as provided in paragraph 15 ofthe Bus Shelter Agreement

3. Lamar and RIPTA may renegotiate this Bus Shelter Amendment in the event of
price increases and the availability of third party snow removal contractors. If
Lamar and RIPTA are unable to reach an agreement on renegotiated terms, then
either party may terminate mis Bus Shelter Amendment with thirty (30) thirty
days prior to the other party.

The entire agreement between the parties is set form in this Bus Shelter Amendment and
in the Bus Shelter Agreement All terms and provisions of the Bus Shelter Agreement shall
remain in foil force and effect except as provided herein. No prior agreement or understanding
with respect to this Bus Shelter Amendment shall be valid or any force or effect. No
modificationofthis Bus Shelter Amendmentshall be valid unless signed by both parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREEOF, the parties hereto have executed mis Bus Shelter
Amendment as ofthe day and year first written above.
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